
CITY OF ELKO 
Planning Department 

Website: www.elkocitynv.gov 
Email: planning@elkocitynv.gov 

1 7 5 1  CollegeAvenue Elko,Nevada89801 ·  (775)777-7160 Fax(775)777-7219  

P U B L I C  M E E T I N G  N O T I C E  

The City of Elko Redevelopment Agency will meet in a regular session on Tuesday, April 10,  
2 0 1 8  in the Council Chambers at Elko City Hall, 1 7 5 1  College Avenue, Elko, Nevada, beginning 
at 3 : 30  P.M.,  P.D.S.T. 

Attached with this notice is the agenda for said meeting of the Redevelopment Agency. In 
accordance with NRS 241.020, the public notice and agenda were posted on the City of Elko 
Website at http://www.elkocitynv.gov/, the State of Nevada's Public Notice Website at 
https://notice.nv.gov, and in the following locations: 

ELKO COUNTY COURTHOUSE- 57 1  Idaho Street, Street, Elko, NV 89801 
Date/Time Posted: April 4, 20 18  4 : 1 0  p.m. 

ELKO COUNTY LIBRARY -720 Court Street, Elko, NV 89801 
Date/Time Posted: April 4, 20 18  4:05 p.m. 

ELKO POLICE DEPARTMENT- 1448 Silver Street, Elko NV 89801 
Date/Time Posted: April 4, 2 0 1 8  4:20 p.m. 

ELKO CITY HALL- 1 7 5 1  College Avenue, Elko, NV 89801 
Date/Time Posted: April 4, 20 18  4:00 p.m. 

Posted by: Shelb Archuleta Plannin Technician 
Name Title 

The public may contact Shelby Archuleta by phone at (775) 777- 7160 or by email at 
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov to request supporting material for the meeting described herein. The 
agenda and supporting material is also available at Elko City Hall, 1 7 5 1  College Avenue, Elko, 
NV, or on the City website at http://www.elkocitynv.gov/. 

Dated this 4th day of April 2 0 1 8 .  

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the 
meeting are requested to notify the City of Elko Planning Depapment, 175 1  Coll�ge Avenue, Elko, 
Nevada,89801orbycal l ing(775)777-7160.  ('/./ � . ,,:/,.//� 

J,dl(!jf:, /,--- 
Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager 



CITY OF ELKO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

3:30 P.M., P.D.S.T., TUESDAY, APRIL 10, 2018 

ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA 

CALL TO ORDER 

The agenda for this meeting of the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (RDA) has been 
properly posted for this date and time in accordance with NRS requirements. 

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

Pursuant to N .R.S. 24 1 ,  this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion 
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda 
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as 
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

February 27, 2018  -  Regular meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

I. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Review, consideration, and possible approval to solicit bids for the Centennial Park 
Expansion project, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

At the February 27, 2018  meeting, the RDA took action to approve an amendment to the 
RDA budget to fund Project #2 of Phase 1 of the downtown corridor project for $250,000 
and directed staff to develop the bid documents for the project. This project will consist 
of the expansion into 7th Street connecting the Chilton Centennial Tower to the existing 
park area. 

B. Review, consideration and possible acceptance of the 400 Block Alley Project and 
matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

At the August 8, 20 17  Elko Redevelopment Agency meeting, the RDA awarded a 
contract to Great Basin Engineering Contractors, LLC for the 400 Block Alley Project. 
The project has been completed by Great Basin Engineering Contractors, LLC and staff 
recommends final acceptance of the project. 



II. REPORTS 

A. Budget 

B. Other 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

Pursuant to N.R.S .  24 1 ,  this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion 
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda 
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as 
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN 

NOTE: The Chairman or Vice Chairman reserves the right to change the order of the agenda 
and if the agenda is not completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another 
specified date and time. Additionally, the Redevelopment Agency reserves the right 
to combine two or more agenda items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or 
delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Respectfully submitt�,�;' . 

}l,f/(/1!;?� 
Scott Wilkinson 
Assistant City Manager 



CITY OF ELKO 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
3:00 P.M., P.S.T., TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2018 

ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
1751 COLLEGE A VENUE, ELKO, NEV ADA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ar meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

Mandy Simons 

John Rice 
Reece Keener 
Robert Schmidtlein 
Mayor Chris Johnson 

Excused: 

Present: 

ROLL CALL 

City Staff: 

The meeting was called to order by Chris Johnson, Chairman of the C' 
Agency (RDA). 

The minutes were approved by general consent. 

I. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Review, consideration, and possible action to accept the 20 17  Redevelopment Agency 
Annual Report, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

February 27, 20 18  Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 6 



Pursuant to the provisions ofNRS 279.586, the agency shall submit to the Director of the 
Legislative Counsel Bureau, for transmittal to the Legislature, and to the legislative body 
an annual report on a form prescribed by the Committee on Local Government Finance. 

Cathy Laughlin, City Planner, explained that it is a requirement by NRS that a report is 
submitted every year. This report is for 2017 .  We send the report, along with a letter signed by 
the Mayor, to Legislative Bureau for the NRS. The Overlapping Tax Rate had not changed. The 
Redevelopment Area Tax Rate had not changed. The Assessed Valuation went down a little bit 
from last year, due to some abatements. 

Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager, said it was a lot. 

Mayor Chris Johnson asked what the total assessed valuation was 

een so isputes where they've reassessed on redeveloped 
hat w s being disputed. There are those type of issues out there, 
to resolve depending on how aggressive the property owner, or 

Reece Keener, seconded by John Rice to accept the 2017 
Annual Report. 

Curtis Calder, City Manager, stated that Jonnye Jund c 
amount. 

Mr. 

* * *  A motion was m 
Redevelopment Age 

developer, is. 

Mr. Calder explained t 
commercial is at 6 i 
valuation above th 

*Motion passed unanimously. (4-0) 

B. Review consideration, and possible action to amend the adopted 2017-2018 RDA budget 
to reallocate funds from the line item 'Balance Towards Savings' to increase storefront 
improvement grant funding by $50,000 and fund project #2 of Phase 1 of the downtown 
corridor project for $250,000, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

February 27, 2018  Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6 



$250,000. He asked if prevailing wage had 
0,000. 

prevailing wage was after $100,000. She 
evaluate what could be done in house. Staff is doing the 

· replacement. They are looking at every possible 
pleted. 

uld piece it out, and keep all the pieces under $100,000, or if 

Robert Schmidtlein 

way 

Ms. Laughlin reported that the RAC had a great meeting in January. The topic of discussion was 
the Downtown Projects and how we can continue to move forward, as we have started to see 
some progress in the downtown. Recall the several meetings that were taken to prioritize the 
Redevelopment of the Downtown Corridor into projects. The projects were listed as Project I 
thru 6, for Phase 1 ,  and Project 7 thru 1 0  for Phase 2. Project No. 1 was undergrounding the 7th 
Street overhead lines for $200,000. That project is complete. Project No. 2 in the Centennial 
Park, the west block end of the Centennial Park. When staff originally recommended $250,000 
for the line item, it was based on the closure of 7th Street, the grinding of the asphalt, curbing, 
sidewalk, irrigation, new landscaping, etc. When it was evaluated with the RAC originally, the 
way they came up with $138,000 was based on Project No. 3 ,  which i lock ends. They 
took the 4th, 5th, and 6th Street Block End, which was estimated at , 00 nd divided that by 
three and came up with a cost of $138,000 per block end. That' as recommended and 
was the original approval by the RDA. Staff has looked bac 't feel they can 
complete the project for $138,000. Staff feels it would be o at $250,000, due to 
irrigation, landscaping, and the street closure. Staff rec at they move 
ahead with Project No. 2 and increase the budget ba mmended 
originally. RAC recommended bumping up the p with 
Project No. 2. The changes that the RAC has recom 
look at the original Storefront Program and increase it t 
end result of the project. We allocated$ 50,000, total, to t  
already approved $62,000 of that. The a al $50,000 inc 
would eliminate Year 5 and push it into also recom 
expansion of the Centennial Park, for $250, ld leave 
$460,346, which would be enough to comple 
revenues in the book. 

ould evaluate that and the time of year would drive that. He thought 
the irrigation design w completed. Therefore, some money has already been saved; the asphalt 
had already been ground in house. He thought, based on the timing, staff may do the concrete, 
the flat work, sooner rather than later. We're not trying to get around prevailing wage, but trying 
to figure out what makes sense based on the time of year. 

Mr. Schmidtlein asked what type of curb was going to be on the edge of the parking lot. 
(Vertical) He was thinking when people leave the parking lot the curb needed to be rounded, 
because if it's squared off people will drive over it. Somehow, the design needs to be changed a 
tiny bit and the same thing on the other side for people turning in. 

February 27, 20 18  Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6 



,--------------------------�� - - -  -  -  

Mr. Wilkinson thought that was a good catch, especially with the bigger vehicles and the drive 
isles. 

Mayor Johnson said looked like, this year, the RDA could end up with an ending fund balance of 
$787,000. 

Ms. Laughlin explained that she included in the packet the RDA Revenue Projections at 2% and 
3%, so that you can see that at a 3% and at a 2%, we are trending at 190% higher than what was 
anticipated. We have seen great results from the RDA. 

Mr. Wilkinson thought it was important to keep in mind that the N 
demonstrate that they can fund projects as they consider them. 
that finding. 

Mayor Johnson said it was a pretty healthy balance. It 
continued to bank the money. He asked if they should cons 
project, or if they should take on another ct. 

Project No. 3 in the next 
o derable portion of the 

that over the next fiscal year. 

nsiderable interest in the park project and they 
collaborating with the City on certain aspects of the park 
a a significant improvement in the downtown area. 

to secure the concert series that they were looking at. 

, said that the DBA didn't get the actual concert series, but they 
are going to grab the etween stops. They got the grant, so they are going to use that money 
to bring them to town · between their scheduled stops. 

Mr. Keener asked if the idea was to have it downtown. (Yes) 

Mr. Schmidtlein asked if the RDA was able to partner with private business/DBA. Because the 
Stockmen's parking lot is like driving on Mars. Stockmen's may own it, but the entire downtown 
community utilizes the benefits of it. He hears many complaints about it. 

Ms. Laughlin explained that she sent a letter to the general manager and requested a meeting, and 
she never heard back. 

February 27, 2018  Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6 



Mr. Schmidtlein asked if Ms. Laughlin would try to reach out to them again. 

Ms. Laughlin said she would. Her goal was to approach them with a partnership. In the RDA 
Plan, there is an entire chapter on Public-Private Partnerships, and this would fall right under 
that. 

Mr. Schmidtlein thought the OBA would walk into that as well. 

· wanted to state that 
evada. She 

*Motion passed unanimously. (4-0) 

ayor Jo nson thought it was a conversation to keep. He 
anted Elko to be at the end of the RDA, and then 

goals. He saw having a nice area, nice parking, nice 
ey work that way then it helps to set what they should be 

essive to see the increase in assessed valuation, and to see what 
ht it was a great move to put down the slurry seal, and asked if 

r if they should start thinking of new asphalt. 

ment agencie d areas for 
in and reap the benefits for 

big project at the end, then you 
growth in the tax revenue. 

get to partnerships with 
roves their property, and 

wor 
infrastruc 
doing nowt 
the area is prov 
they are due for an 

*** A motion was ma 
to adopt the amend 

Mr. Wilkinson explained that that has been a project on City Manager' t since the 
Redevelopment Agency was initiated. Mr. Wilkinson said he hears ut th parking lot and the 
one by the Post Office monthly from the City Manager. 

Mr. Rice pointed out t t they had some showcase projects . .  

Dennis Strickland, Public Works Director, explained that he looked at the micro on a couple 
blocks a few years ago, but it had not been considered this year for the two that they omitted. 

Mayor Johnson asked if there were two they didn't do. 

Mr. Strickland said they didn't do Stockmen's and the one in front of the movie theater, because 
of the centennial work that was going on. 

February 27, 20 18  Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6 



Mayor Johnson asked if it was only done one time, or two. 

Mr. Strickland explained that they did everything once, and then the other blocks twice. They 
need to look at it, but it won't happen this year because of the Public Works' workload. 

*Council then voted on the motion. 

II. REPORTS 

A. Budget 

B. Other 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

There were no public comments made at this time 
-¥ 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, the meeti 

Mayor Chris J. John 
Redevelopment A n 

February 27, 2018  Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6 



Agenda Item # I.A. ) 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Agenda Action Sheet 
1 .  Title: Review, consideration, and possible approval to solicit bids for the Centennial Park Expansion proje,t, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
2. Meeting Date: April 10, 2018 
3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS 
4. 
5. 

Time Required: 10 minutes 
Background InformatioJ At the February 27, 2018 meeting, the RDA took action to approve an amendment to the RDA budget to fund Project #2 of Phase 1 of the downtown corridor project for $250,000 and directed staff to develop the bid documents for the project. This project will consist of the expansion into 7th Street connecting the Chilton Centennial Tower to the existing park area. 

. 1  

6. Budget Information: 
Appropriation Required: $250,000 Budget amount available: $250,000 Fund name: Redevelopment Agency 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 

1 1 .  

12. 

Business Impact Statement: Not Required 
Supplemental Agenda !!formation: Bid documents/plans 
Recommended Motion: t.\.uthorize staff to solicit bids on the project. 
Prepared By: Cathy Lalghlin, City Planner/Redevelopment Manager 
Committee/Other Agenjy Review: 
Agency Action: 

13 .  Agenda Distribution: 
• 1 l t ·  

•  't <f ,  

'  



SHEET INDEX:

CITY OF ELKO

ENGINEER

GENERAL NOTES:

CITY OF ELKO

ELKO, NV 89801

FAX: (775) 774-7119

1751 COLLEGE AVE.

PH.: (775) 777-7110

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

ATTN: MR. BOB THIBAULT

BASIS OF BEARING: BASIS OF ELEVATION:

VICINITY MAP

ABBREVIATION

LOCATION MAP

3
6

1

1

4

0

CENTENNIAL PARK EXPANSION

days
2 working

1-800-227-2600
AVOID CUTTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

TELEPHONE BOX

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

GAS VALVE

SURVEY MONUMENT

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

SIGN

POWER POLE

SEWER CLEANOUT

PROJECT SITE

STREET LIGHT

EXISTING

PROPOSED

LEGEND

ELECTRICAL BOX

ELKO, NV 89801

FAX: (775) 774-7119

1751 COLLEGE AVE.

PH.: (775) 777-7110

1. IN GENERAL HYDRANTS SHOULD BE LOCATED A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF SIX FEET FROM ABOVE GROUND
UTILITIES.

2. WATER TAPS ONTO THE WATER MAIN ARE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY DETAIL U-12.1

3. WATER TAPS ONTO THE WATER MAIN ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF SIX FEET FROM HYDRANT TAPS

4. ABOVE GROUND UTILITIES ARE NOT PERMITTED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY.

5. THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE AN AS-BUILT TO THE CITY OF ELKO. THE AS-BUILT WILL INCLUDE ALL RELEVANT
QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL INFORMATION AND BE STAMPED BY A PROPERLY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER TO ENSURE
ACCURATE AS-BUILT CAN BE GENERATED AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY OF ELKO BY THE PROJECT
ENGINEER.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A STAMPED AGENCY APPROVED SET OF PLANS AT THE WORK SITE DURING
CONSTRUCTION. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT PROCEED UNTIL THIS SET OF PLANS IS ISSUED WITH INCLUDED
REVISIONS AND COMMENTS MADE BY THE AGENCIES.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A 24-HOUR DUST CONTROL PROGRAM INCLUDING WATERING OF OPEN
AREAS. DUST CONTROL PROGRAM SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY AND CITY
CODES AND ORDINANCES.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AN ONGOING PROCESS FOR REMOVAL OF SPILLAGE OF EXCAVATED
MATERIAL ON ALL PAVED STREETS.

9. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION-“ORANGE BOOK” AS PUBLISHED BY THE
WASHOE COUNTY RTC.

10. ALL AREAS DISTURBED AND LEFT UNDEVELOPED FOR A PERIOD OF MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY THE APPLICATION OF A DUST PALLIATIVE. ALL AREAS LEFT UNDEVELOPED FOR A PERIOD OF
MORE THAN 90 DAYS SHALL BE HYDRO-SEEDED WITH AN APPROVED SEED MIX AND TACKIFIER AND SHALL
BE IRRIGATED UNTIL FIRMLY ESTABLISHED AS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY IN THE FIELD, ALL ELEVATIONS, DIMENSIONS, FLOW LINES, EXISTING
CONDITIONS, AND POINTS OF CONNECTIONS WITH ADJOINING PROPERTY (PUBLIC OR PRIVATE), ANY
DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE CALLED TO THE ATTENTION OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING
WITH THE WORK.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER, THE SOILS ENGINEER, THE CITY OF ELKO, AND
ALL UTILITY

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT AT 1.800.227.2600 AT LEAST 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO EXCAVATION COMPANIES 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES
ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT THE
UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.

15. ALL UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL CONFORM TO NEVADA ENERGY, SATVIEW, FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS,
AND SOUTHWEST GAS SPECIFICATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ALL UTILITY
TRENCHES WITH LOCAL UTILITIES

16. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN A STREET CUT PERMIT FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT AND PAY ANY
APPLICABLE FEES TO THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO EXCAVATING WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT OF WAY.

17. AT ALL POINTS WHERE SEWER (SANITARY OR STORM), WATER MAINS AND LATERALS CROSS, VERTICAL
AND HORIZONTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED PER NAC. ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR TO
REFERENCE SECTION 445A.6715 TO SECTION 445A.6718 OF THE NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE FOR UTILITY
SEPARATION AND CLEARANCES.

18. ALL SANITARY SEWER MAINS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 8” SDR 35 PVC (GREEN) PIPE. ALL RESIDENTIAL 
SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL BE 4” SDR 35 PVC PIPE WITH A 2% SLOPE MINIMUM UNLESS OTHERWISE 
SHOWN. ALL COMMERCIAL SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL BE 6” SDR 35 PVC PIPE WITH A 2% SLOPE 
MINIMUM UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

19. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE  A MINIMUM 10” DIAMETER, THICKNESS CLASS 50 OR PRESSURE CLASS 350 
DUCTILE IRON PIPE, WITH POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT, OR DR 18 C900 PVC PIPE, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
SHOWN.

20. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE AWWA C-600 OR AWWA C-605 COMPLIANT AS APPROPRIATE.

21. MINIMUM COVER OVER THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE 42”.

22. THE CITY OF ELKO UTILITY DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED TO PERFORM ALL TAPS ONTO CITY OF 
ELKO UTILITIES.

23. THE CITY OF ELKO UTILITY DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED FOR AUTHORIZATION TO PLACE ANY NEW 
WATER SYSTEMS, EXTENSIONS, REPLACEMENTS IN EXISTING SYSTEMS AND VALVED SECTIONS INTO 
SERVICE FOR TESTING OR FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

24. ALL WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 1” COPPER TUBE SIZE (CTS), RATED 200 PSI POLYETHYLENE UNLESS 
OTHERWISE SHOWN.

25. BEFORE BEING CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER OR ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO,  ANY NEW WATER 
SYSTEMS, EXTENSIONS, REPLACEMENTS IN EXISTING SYSTEMS AND VALVED SECTIONS SHALL BE 
DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C-651, “DISINFECTING WATER MAINS”.

26. BEFORE BEING CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER OR ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO, ANY NEW WATER 
SYSTEMS, EXTENSIONS, REPLACEMENTS IN EXISTING SYSTEMS AND VALVED SECTIONS SHALL BE PRESSURE 
TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NAC445A.67145.7 (A) AND (B).

27. BEFORE BEING CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER OR ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO,  ANY NEW SEWER 
SYSTEMS, EXTENSIONS, REPLACEMENTS IN EXISTING SYSTEMS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION; LATEST EDITION

28. A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED BY THE CITY OF 
ELKO PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

29. GRADING AROUND BUILDINGS TO BE DONE IN A MANNER AS TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM 
BUILDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF ELKO REQUIREMENTS.

30. ALL CONCRETE PLACED IN THE CITY OF ELKO RIGHT OF WAY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF 
THE ORANGE BOOK AND SHALL BE A CITY APPROVED MIX DESIGN.

31. ALL WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS ARE TO BE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C651 
REQUIRING TWO SETS OF CONSECUTIVE SAMPLES AT LEAST 24 HOURS APART FROM EVERY 1200 FEET OF MAIN.

NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983/2007 PER THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S (NGS)

PUBLISHED COORDINATES FOR NGS STATION "FUZZY", A STANDARD BRONZE DISK STAMPED

"FUZZY 1957" SET IN THE TOP OF A ROUND CONCRETE POST WHICH PROJECTS 2 INCHES

ABOVE THE GROUND, OF LATITUDE 40° 54' 25.01325"N, LONGITUDE 115° 41' 47.52810"W AND

NEVADA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM EAST ZONE GRID COORDINATES OF

28,488,522.75N, 624,878.27E.  GROUND COORDINATES ARE USED HEREIN AND REFLECT GRID

COORDINATES MULTIPLIED BY THE CITY OF ELKO ACCEPTED COMBINED GRID TO GROUND

SCALE FACTOR OF 1.000357 WITH THE RESULTING GROUND COORDINATES FOR NGS

"FUZZY" BEING 28,498,693.15N, 625,101.35E.

NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988, PER THE NATIONAL

GEODETIC SURVEY'S (NGS) PUBLISHED ELEVATION FOR NGS

BENCHMARK B 52, A STABILITY CLASS A MARK STAMPED "B 52 1934"

SET VERTICALLY IN THE NORTHWEST WALL OF THE ELKO MAIN POST

OFFICE (BRICK WITH STONE CORNERS), 0.9 FOOT SOUTHWEST OF

THE NORTH CORNER, AND 4 FEET ABOVE THE GROUND.

P

R

O

F

E

S

S
I
O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I

N

EE
R

-

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
N

E

V

A

D

A

N

o

.

20
7

2

3

ROBERT

THIBAULT

Exp. 06/30/18

CIVIL

W

I

L

S

O

N

 

A

V

E

O

A

K

 

S

T

5

t

h

 

S

T

6

t

h

 

S

T

4

t

H

 

S

T

C

E

D

A

R

 

S

T

F

I

R

 

S

T

A

S

H

 

S

T

3

r

d

 

S

T

A

 

S

T

C

O

U

R

T

 

S

T

P

I

N

E

 

S

T

8

t

h

 

S

T

7

t

h

 

S

T

9

t

h

 

S

T

J

U

N

I

P

E

R

 

S

T

1

0

t

h

 

S

T

1

1

t

h

 

S

T

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

T

R

I

V

E

R

 

S

T
D

O

U

G

L

A

S

 

S

T

W

A

T

E

R

 

S

T

I

D

A

H

O

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

I

L

V

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

G

E

O

R

G

E

 

R

.

E

.

 

B

O

U

C

H

E

R

 

D

R

.

PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL PARK  ELXPANSION TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD-2017 C3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
 C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1751 COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
775-777-7210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURVE (HORIZONTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
cfs

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURVE (HORIZONTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER GROUND POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELOCITY AT 5 YEAR PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BLOW OFF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR PEAK FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 YEAR PEAK FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VG

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELOCITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE (FT./FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HGL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W, ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S=

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RETURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT A PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPEC. for PUBLIC WORKS CONST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSPWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUTCD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUAL FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX, EXIST, (E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET PER SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM MARSHALL DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF, TOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW, TOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF, BOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE COUPLING ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMERALDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NV

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMBOLDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUREKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARSON CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARSON CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAS VEGAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUREKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTLE MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINNEMUCCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOVELOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINDEN &  GARDNERVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONOPAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YERINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIRGINIA CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYRAMID LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE TAHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIOCHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTR/CTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L401

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
L400

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
L502

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CONTROL PLAN



T

R

T

R

12" W

W W W W

W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

36" SD 36" SD

12" W

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E

X

-

C

O

N

D

U

I
T

E

X

-

C

O

N

D

U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

EX-CONDUIT

EX-CONDUIT

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

E

X

-

C

O

N

D

U

I

T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT

EX-CONDUIT

EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

6
"
 
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

1
0
"
 
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

6
"
 
W

6
"
 
W

P

R

O

F

E

S

S
I
O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I

N
EE

R

-

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
N

E

V

A

D

A

N

o

.

20
7

2

3

ROBERT

THIBAULT

Exp. 06/30/18

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 17 LF OF STORM DRAIN LATERAL AND EXISTING DROP INLET. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 203 LF OF TYPE 1 CURB AND GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 903 SF  OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE  OF 8 LF OF STORM  DRAIN LATERAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND  DISPOSE OF 270 LF OF 30"  CMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM DRAIN LATERAL.  PROTECT IN PLACE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30"  CMP.PROTECT IN PLACE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30"  CMP.PROTECT IN PLACE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 5 LF OF STORM DRAIN LATERAL AND EXISTING DROP INLET. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 27 LF OF TYPE 1 CURB AND GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE  OF 75  LF OF TYPE 1  CURB AND GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED WILL BE GROUND UP BY THE CITY AND LEFT IN PLACE AS FILL MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED WILL BE GROUND UP BY THE CITY AND LEFT IN PLACE AS FILL MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED WILL BE GROUND UP BY THE CITY AND LEFT IN PLACE AS FILL MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STORM DRAIN RUNS BELOW  THE ONE BEING REPLACED.  PROTECT IN PLACE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1751 COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
775-777-7210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL PARK EXPANSION DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT



T

R

T

R

12" W

W W W W

W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

36" SD 36" SD

12" W

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E

X

-

C

O

N

D

U

I
T

E

X

-

C

O

N

D

U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

EX-CONDUIT

EX-CONDUIT

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

E

X

-

C

O

N

D

U

I

T

E
X

-
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT

EX-CONDUIT

EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT EX-CONDUIT

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

6
"
 
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

1
0
"
 
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

6
"
 
W

6
"
 
W

A

C

=

5

0

6

7

.

2

9

A

C

=

5

0

6

7

.

3

6

P

R

O

F

E

S

S
I
O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I

N
EE

R

-

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
N

E

V

A

D

A

N

o

.
20

7

2

3

ROBERT

THIBAULT

Exp. 06/30/18

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 2,356 SF OF 4" THICK  CONCRETE SIDEWALK. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 38 SF OF ADA RAMP WITH  15 LF OF BARRIER CURB.  REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 66 SF OF ADA RAMP WITH 7 LF OF BARRIER CURB. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 80 SF OF ADA RAMP. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 36 SF OF ADA RAMP  WITH 12 LF OF BARRIER CURB.  REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT TYPE 4-R DROP INLET AND 16 LF  OF 18"  HDPE SMOOTHINTERIOR PIPE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 170 LF OF BARRIER CURB. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH BACK 3,838 SF  OF AC PAVEMENT ON 6" OF TYPE 2  AGGREGATE BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH BACK 208 SF OF AC PAVEMENT, 2' WIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH BACK 221 SF OF AC PAVEMENT, 2' WIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 106 LF OF TYPE 1 CURB AND GUTTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 100 LF OF  TYPE 1 CURB AND GUTTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 60" STORM DRAIN MANHOLE RIM = 5067.9 IE IN=5062.2 IE OUT=5062.1 DEPTH = 5.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 118 SF OF ADA RAMP WITH  17 LF OF BARRIER CURB REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 138 SF OF 4" THICK  CONCRETE SIDEWALK. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 114 SF OF ADA RAMP WITH 19 LF  OF BARRIER CURB. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST. 78 SF OF 4" THICK  CONCRETE SIDEWALK. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTENNIAL TOWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1751 COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
775-777-7210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL PARK EXPANSION  SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/30/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT



T

R

T

R

N42°12'14"E

15.49'

N
4
1
°
5
8
'
3
8
"
E

8
3

.
7

6
'

N
4
1
°
5
8
'
3
8
"
E

4
7

.
8

1
'

L

=

3

1

.

4

2

,

R

=

2

0

.

0

0

Δ

=

9

0

°

0

0

'

1

2

"

N48°01'10"W

38.28'

L

=
2
1
.6

8

,

R=3
0
.0

0

Δ
=

41°24'43
"

L

=

1

0

.
8

4,

R

=
3

0
.00

Δ

=

2

0

°
4

2
'
2

2
"

L=1
0
.
8

4

, R

=

3

0

.

0

0

Δ
=

2

0
°
4

2

'
2

2

"

N48°01'10"W

36.85'

L

=

3

1

.

4

2

,

R

=

2

0

.

0

0

Δ

=

9

0

°

0

0

'

0

0

"

L=2.75, R=3.50

Δ=45°00'00"

S

8

6

°

5

8

'

5

0

"

W

1

8

.

9

0

'

N
4
1
°
5
7
'
4
6
"
E

1
4

.
5

0
'

S
4
1
°
5
7
'
4
6
"
W

1
0

.
8

1
'

S

8

6

°

5

8

'

5

0

"

W

1

7

.

6

2

'

L=7.85, R=10.00

Δ=45°00'00"

S
4
1
°
5
8
'
5
0
"
W

6
9

.
8

2
'

N48°01'10"W

6.84'

S41°58'50"W

6.00'

S41°58'50"W

6.30'

S41°58'50"W

3.70'

L

=

2

3

.

5

6

,

R

=

1

5

.

0

0

Δ

=

9

0

°

0

0

'

0

0

"

N48°01'10"W

33.60'

L=7.85, R=5.00

Δ=90°00'00"

S
4
1
°
5
8
'
5
0
"
W

1
9

.
5

0
'

N48°01'10"W

143.72'

S
4
1
°
5
8
'
5
0
"
W

1
9

.
5

0
'

L=7.85, R=5.00

Δ=90°00'00"

N48°01'10"W

35.11'

L

=

2

3

.

5

7

,

R

=

1

5

.

0

0

Δ

=

9

0

°

0

0

'

5

5

"

S41°59'45"W

3.68'

S41°59'45"W

6.32'

N48°01'10"W

6.95'

S41°59'45"W

6.32'

L=3.94, R=2.50

Δ=90°12'10"

S
4
1
°
5
8
'
5
0
"
W

1
7

.
8

4
'

P

R

O

F

E

S

S
I
O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I

N
EE

R

-

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
N

E

V

A

D

A

N

o

.
20

7

2

3

ROBERT

THIBAULT

Exp. 06/30/18

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1751 COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
775-777-7210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL PARK EXPANSION  HORIZONTAL CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:ALL CURB DIMENSIONS ARE TO FRONT FACE OF CURB



T

R

T

R

36" SD 36" SD

A

C

=

5

0

6

7

.

2

9

A

C

=

5

0

6

7

.

3

6

P

R

O

F

E

S

S
I
O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I

N
EE

R

-

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
N

E

V

A

D

A

N

o

.
20

7

2

3

ROBERT

THIBAULT

Exp. 06/30/18

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.66%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.93%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.68%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.63%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.68%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.68%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.68%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.68%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC (MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC=FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.76%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.96%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.69%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.36%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.36%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.36%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC=FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC=FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC-FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC-FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1751 COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
775-777-7210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL PARK EXPANSION GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/30/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT



T

R

T

R

P

R

O

F

E

S

S
I
O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I

N

EE
R

-

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
N

E

V

A

D

A

N

o

.

20
7

2

3

ROBERT

THIBAULT

Exp. 06/30/18

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-36 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-36 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 10,450 SF OF SOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 2'X3' READER BOARDS. 6 TOTAL. REFERENCE DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-9 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD. REPLACE WITH NEW HEAD. ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-36 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST EXISTING IRRIGATION DRAIN VALVE TO FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD. REPLACE WITH NEW HEAD. ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-9 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD. REPLACE WITH NEW HEAD. ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-9 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD. REPLACE WITH NEW HEAD. ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD. REPLACE WITH NEW HEAD. ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-36 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD. REPLACE WITH NEW HEAD. ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST N-9 ELECTRICAL  BOX TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT 2" CALIPER PRAIRIE FIRE CRAB  APPLE TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT 2" CALIPER HACKBERRY TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT 2" CALIPER HACKBERRY TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT 2" CALIPER CHOKE CHERRY TREE. .

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE. PROTECT IN PLACE. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1751 COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
775-777-7210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL PARK EXPANSION LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/30/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT



SIDEWALK

PAVEMENT PATCHP.C.C. JOINT DETAILS

TRENCH EXCAVATION AND BACKFILLCURB AND GUTTER

DROP INLET TYPE 4-R, PRECAST

á

TYPE 2 CURB RAMP

P

R

O

F

E

S

S
I
O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I

N

EE
R

-

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
N

E

V

A

D

A

N

o

.

20
7

2

3

ROBERT

THIBAULT

Exp. 06/30/18

CIVIL

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD 2015-C3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1751 COLLEGE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

AutoCAD SHX Text
775-777-7210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION GUTTER (TYP.). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DEPRESS FRAME & GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FLOW LINE. LIP OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GUTTER TO MATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME, GRATE & CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POSITION GRATE TO FLOWLINE DIRECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CURB BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STREET GRADE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS B, AGG. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN. TYPE 2,

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 2. ALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE  " EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 30 FEET AND AT ALL CURB RETURNS.  ALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE  " EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 30 FEET AND AT ALL CURB RETURNS.  12" EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 30 FEET AND AT ALL CURB RETURNS.  WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS SHALL BE EVERY 5 FEET AND COINCIDE WITH THE ADJACENT CURB AND GUTTER WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS.  THE WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS PLACED EVERY 5' IN THE SIDEWALK MAY BE SAWCUT WITH CITY OF ELKO APPROVAL AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 314 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 3. AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 4. FORESLOPES & BACKSLOPES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING. FORESLOPES & BACKSLOPES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING. 5. CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%.CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4" Native Material Compacted to 90% Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORESLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENEATH SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 2 ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTMIX REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH W/ FOG SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLDMILL OR SAWCUT IN STRAIGHT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH TO MATCH CONTIGUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, BUT NOT LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TYPE 2, CLASS B,

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IF COLDMILL OR SAWCUT IS WITHIN 24" OF EDGE OF PLANTMIX PAVING, REMOVE IF COLDMILL OR SAWCUT IS WITHIN 24" OF EDGE OF PLANTMIX PAVING, REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT TO THAT EDGE AND REPLACE ENTIRE SECTION. 2. USE AC-20 ASPHALT CEMENT IN ALL LIFTS OF TYPE 2 PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS USE AC-20 ASPHALT CEMENT IN ALL LIFTS OF TYPE 2 PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS SURFACES. 3. APPLY A SEAL COAT USING SS-1 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT (MIXED WITH AN EQUAL APPLY A SEAL COAT USING SS-1 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT (MIXED WITH AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF WATER).  APPLY AT A RATE OF 0.10 GPSY AND APPLY SAND BLOTTER AS NECESSARY. 4. FOR MULTIPLE PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS COURSES, TACK COAT SHALL BE APPLIED FOR MULTIPLE PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS COURSES, TACK COAT SHALL BE APPLIED BETWEEN EACH PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS COURSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIP JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWED OR PREMOLDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAKENED PLANE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAKENED PLANE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPERSEAL 444, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED JOINT SEALANT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORD BOND BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" UPHOLSTERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" FINISHED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 CONC. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL JOINT   CONC. DEPTH14 CONC. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE, PVC, PE & HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPE PLACED 12"-18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WATER DENSIFIED BACKFILL AND TUNNELING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED. WATER DENSIFIED BACKFILL AND TUNNELING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED. 2. BACKFILL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR CLASS "E" BACKFILL WITH NO ROCKS SIZED OVER BACKFILL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR CLASS "E" BACKFILL WITH NO ROCKS SIZED OVER 4", COMPACTED IN 6" (MAX.) LIFTS TO 90% (MIN.) RELATIVE COMPACTION. 3. BEDDING MATERIAL FOR THE FOLLOWING PIPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 200 & BEDDING MATERIAL FOR THE FOLLOWING PIPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 200 & 305 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION AND COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 90% RELATIVE COMPACTION. A)  DUCTILE IRON PIPE - CLASS "C" B)  ALL OTHER PIPE - CLASS "A" 4. FOR TRENCHES & EXCAVATIONS LOCATED WITHIN ROADWAY SECTION, SEE PAVEMENT PATCH FOR TRENCHES & EXCAVATIONS LOCATED WITHIN ROADWAY SECTION, SEE PAVEMENT PATCH DETAIL. 5. ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF O.S.H.A. AND ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF O.S.H.A. AND M.U.T.C.D. REQUIREMENTS. 6. NATIVE MATERIAL MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO ENGINEER PRIOR TO USING AS NATIVE MATERIAL MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO ENGINEER PRIOR TO USING AS BACKFILL OR BEDDING. 7. UNDERGROUND WARNING TAPE SHALL BE METALLIC AND APPROPRIATLY LABELED AND COLORED.UNDERGROUND WARNING TAPE SHALL BE METALLIC AND APPROPRIATLY LABELED AND COLORED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACE WIRE TAPED TO  TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 2. AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 302 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 3. ALL CONRETE CURB AND GUTTER SHALL HAVE  " EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY ALL CONRETE CURB AND GUTTER SHALL HAVE  " EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 12" EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 90 FEET AND AT ALL CURB RETURNS.  WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS SHALL BE EVERY 10 FEET. 4. PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS SURFACE SHALL BE  " TO  " ABOVE LIP OF GUTTER PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS SURFACE SHALL BE  " TO  " ABOVE LIP OF GUTTER 14" TO  " ABOVE LIP OF GUTTER 12" ABOVE LIP OF GUTTER PAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 2, Class B Aggregate Base

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 2, CLASS B AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN. COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 2. AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 302, 304 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 302, 304 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.  USE STRUCTURAL BACKFILL FOR BASE BENEATH DROP INLET FLOOR AND BACKFILLING OF DROP INLET AND SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A RELATIVE COMPACTION OF 95%.  3. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 326 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD REINFORCING STEEL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 326 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. REINFORCING STEEL TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF 2 INCH CLEARANCES. 4. FRAME SHALL BE NEENAH R-3294, R-3295 OR R-3067 SINGLE CURB UNIT WITH A TYPE L "VANE GRATE" FOR SINGLE FRAME SHALL BE NEENAH R-3294, R-3295 OR R-3067 SINGLE CURB UNIT WITH A TYPE L "VANE GRATE" FOR SINGLE FLOW AND CURB BOX, SOUTH BAY FOUNDRY VANE GRATE SBF 1947 OR APROVED EQUAL, INSTALLED WITH PROPER FLOW DIRECTION OR A TYPE "DL" GRATE FOR DUAL FLOW. 5. TILT FRAME & GRATE AS REQUIRED TO ATTAIN 6" MIN. FLOW OPENING & INSTALL DURABLE SHIMS BETWEEN THE CURB TILT FRAME & GRATE AS REQUIRED TO ATTAIN 6" MIN. FLOW OPENING & INSTALL DURABLE SHIMS BETWEEN THE CURB BOX & FRAME AS REQUIRED TO MATCH CURB BOX TO TOP OF CURB AND FACE OF CURB. 6. IF NO SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, POUR 6" CONCRETE CURB STRUCTURE BEHIND GRATE AND TIE BEAM INTO BOX. IF NO SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, POUR 6" CONCRETE CURB STRUCTURE BEHIND GRATE AND TIE BEAM INTO BOX. 7. DROP INLET MAY BE A CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE UNIT WITH PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF ELKO. DROP INLET MAY BE A CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE UNIT WITH PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF ELKO. 8. DROP INLET SHALL BE TRAFFIC-RATED & LOCATED AT THE LOW POINTS OR PER APPROVED PLANS.  DROP INLET SHALL BE TRAFFIC-RATED & LOCATED AT THE LOW POINTS OR PER APPROVED PLANS.  9. ALL STORM DRAIN INLETS SHALL HAVE A CAST IRON HOOD WITH THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE STAMPED INTO THE HOOD ALL STORM DRAIN INLETS SHALL HAVE A CAST IRON HOOD WITH THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE STAMPED INTO THE HOOD "NO DUMPING! DRAINS TO WATERWAYS". 10. INFLOW PIPE INVERT ELEVATION SHALL BE á0.1 FEET ABOVE OUTFLOW PIPE INVERT ELEVATION. INFLOW PIPE INVERT ELEVATION SHALL BE á0.1 FEET ABOVE OUTFLOW PIPE INVERT ELEVATION. 0.1 FEET ABOVE OUTFLOW PIPE INVERT ELEVATION. 11. FRAMES AND GRATES SHALL BE MATCHED TO ACHIEVE A CLOSE TOLERANCE FIT, WITH MINIMAL GAPS, AS APPROVED BY FRAMES AND GRATES SHALL BE MATCHED TO ACHIEVE A CLOSE TOLERANCE FIT, WITH MINIMAL GAPS, AS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO. 12. STORM DRAIN PIPE ENTERING OR EXITING DROP INLET SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE) OR STORM DRAIN PIPE ENTERING OR EXITING DROP INLET SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE) OR REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP).  USE OF ANY OTHER PIPE WILL REQUIRE     PRE-APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF ELKO.  PIPE'S MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM COVER SHALL BE AS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP IN CURB RETURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OPTIONAL BACK OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK AT 1.5% CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0" CURB FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT FLUSH WITH GUTTER EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB AT BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5% POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 2. AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 3. CURB RAMP WITHIN CURB RETURN SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE MIDPOINT OF CURB RETURN. CURB RAMP WITHIN CURB RETURN SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE MIDPOINT OF CURB RETURN. 4. RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A ROUGH BROOM FINISH TRANSVERSE TO THE SLOPE OF THE RAMP. RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A ROUGH BROOM FINISH TRANSVERSE TO THE SLOPE OF THE RAMP. 5. WHEN CONSTRUCTING A RAMP WHERE CURB & GUTTER EXIST, COMPLETELY REMOVE INTERFERING PORTIONS OF EXISTING CURB & WHEN CONSTRUCTING A RAMP WHERE CURB & GUTTER EXIST, COMPLETELY REMOVE INTERFERING PORTIONS OF EXISTING CURB & GUTTER.  LOCATION OF CURB RAMP SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  6. DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL BE YELLOW AND CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES AND PLACED AT THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THE DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL BE YELLOW AND CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES AND PLACED AT THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THE RAMP.  7. CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK AND RAMP SURFACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%. CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK AND RAMP SURFACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%. 8. CURB RAMPS & DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF 28 CFR PART 36, ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMPS & DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF 28 CFR PART 36, ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION LENGTHS FOR 10% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE %   (B TO A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" MIN. (FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B" MIN. (FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-6 TO -5.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-5 TO -4.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4 TO -3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3 TO -2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2 TO -1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1 TO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01 TO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.01 TO 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.01 TO 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.01 TO 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.01 TO 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL PARK  EXPANSION DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MANHOLE COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-478

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE ADJUSTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RING & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPLODED VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES SHALL NOT PROTRUDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORE THAN 3" INSIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SECTION. CONSTRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TIGHT CONNECTION TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (MODIFIED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOMETRIC VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. PRECAST CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S=0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" OR 60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTING SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM SMOOTH CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN MANHOLE BASE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MANHOLE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PRECAST BASE MAY BE USED PRECAST BASE MAY BE USED 2. MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE POLYETHYLENE COATED. MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE POLYETHYLENE COATED. 3. REFER TO DETAIL SHEET (MANHOLE - GENERAL NOTES) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. REFER TO DETAIL SHEET (MANHOLE - GENERAL NOTES) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 4. ALL MANHOLES SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 204 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF ALL MANHOLES SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 204 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 5. MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS STORM DRAIN, WATER OR SEWER CLEARLY DISPLAYED MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS STORM DRAIN, WATER OR SEWER CLEARLY DISPLAYED ON THE COVER. 6. ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE O.S.H.A. ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE O.S.H.A. REQUIREMENTS. 7. PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS, OTHER THAN GRADE RINGS, SHALL BE JOINED WITH FLEXIBLE PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS, OTHER THAN GRADE RINGS, SHALL BE JOINED WITH FLEXIBLE PLASTIC GASKET MATERIAL SUCH AS "RAM-NEK" OR EQUAL AS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. 8. TYPE & SIZE OF MANHOLE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN A PARTICULAR LOCATION SHALL BE TYPE & SIZE OF MANHOLE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN A PARTICULAR LOCATION SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE PIPE SIZE, ALIGNMENT AND GRADE AS FOLLOWS: TYPE 1 & 2 48" SIZE A. ALL CASES FOR PIPE 18" AND SMALLER. ALL CASES FOR PIPE 18" AND SMALLER. B. 24" AND SMALLER PIPE ON TANGENT LINE & GRADE. 24" AND SMALLER PIPE ON TANGENT LINE & GRADE. 60" SIZE A. 27" THROUGH 36" PIPE ON TANGENT LINE AND GRADE. 27" THROUGH 36" PIPE ON TANGENT LINE AND GRADE. B. 21" THROUGH 27" PIPE AT ANGLE POINTS AND CHANGES IN GRADE OR 21" THROUGH 27" PIPE AT ANGLE POINTS AND CHANGES IN GRADE OR PIPE SIZE. 9. EXCAVATABLE SLURRY BACKFILL MAY BE USED AS STRUCTURAL BACKFILL FOR MANHOLES AND EXCAVATABLE SLURRY BACKFILL MAY BE USED AS STRUCTURAL BACKFILL FOR MANHOLES AND MUST MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 305.16 & 337.08 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 10. THE TOTAL HEIGHT OF MANHOLE GRADE RINGS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 INCHES.THE TOTAL HEIGHT OF MANHOLE GRADE RINGS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 INCHES.









Agenda Item# I .B. 

Elko Redevelopment Agency 
Agenda Action Sheet 

1 .  Title: Review, consideration and possible acceptance of the 400 Block Alley Project 
and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

2. Meeting Date: April 10, 2018 

3 .  Agenda Category: APPROPRIATIONS 

4. Time Required: 10 Minutes 

5. Background Information: At the August 8, 2017 Elko Redevelopment Agency meeting, 
the RDA awarded a contract to Great Basin Engineering Contractors, LLC for the 
400 Block Alley Project. The project has been completed by Great Basin Engineering 
Contractors, LLC and staff recommends final acceptance of the project. 

6. Budget Information: 

Appropriation Required: $22,855.19 
Budget amount available: $22,855.19 
Fund name: Redevelopment Agency 

7. Business Impact Statement: 

8. Supplemental Agenda Information: 

9. Recommended Motion: Final Acceptance of the 400 Block Alley Project 

1 0 .  Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner/Redevelopment Manager 

1 1 .  Committee/Other Agency Review: 

12 .  Council Action: 

1 3 .  Agenda Distribution: 

Created on 3/29/2018 



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

A B C D E F G H
City of Elko Great Basin Engineering Contractors, LLC
Elko Redevelopment Agency PO Box 396  Elko NV 89803
1751 College Avenue
Elko NV  89801 29-Mar-18

Previous Complete Current
Description Qty Unit Price Billing Percent Billing

1 Remove & Dispose Existing Wooden Fencing 26 LF 46.51$        1,209.26$    100 -$              
2 Sawcut/Remove/Dispose Exist Ccrete Slab 60 SF 18.98$        1,138.80$    100 -$              
3 Construct Barrier Curb w/Type 2 Aggre Base 38 LF 105.38$      4,004.44$    100 -$              
4 Construct 4" Crete Slab on 6" Type 2, Agg Base 151 SF 25.50$        3,850.50$    100 -$              
5 Construct 6' Chain-Link Fence w/Slats 34 LF 165.07$      5,612.38$    100 -$              
6 Construct 3' Wide Fence Gate w/Slats 1 EA 680.27$      680.27$        100 -$              
7 Construct Solar Powered Light 1 EA 6,359.54$  -$              100 6,359.54$    

16,495.65$  6,359.54$    

Invoice GB17007-02

O:\Project Files\2017 Projects\17 GBEC Projects\GB17-007 RDA Alley Project\PayReqNo.2



























































Vol. 65, No. 3 

March 2018  

I n s i d e  this issue 

City encourages Tactical 
Urbanism. Streamlined per 
mitting process, and how-to 
guide point the way 2 

White Box programs make 

repurposing older buildings 
more affordable. A blank 
slate attracts startups . . . . .  5  

Easy access and activation 

keep feet on the street. 
Aggressive snow removal and 
plenty of fun keep downtown 
busy during cold weather . .  7  

Crime prevention through 
environmental design. 
Twelve tips for a safer city 
center 10 

A series of humorous videos 

produced by the Chamber of Com 

merce in Chattanooga, TN (est. pop. 

167,674) last year allow the city to 

boast about its high-speed Internet, 

strong job market, quality of life, and 

more. The Literally Perfect videos 

have garnered the city awards and 

media attention while also gaining 

the interest of potential new residents 

and business owners. 

The videos are meant to highlight, 

and build upon, a positive turnaround 

in the city center while also attract 

ing new talent. While Chattanooga is 

considered a mid-size city, it was also 

the first in North America to build 

its own citywide gigabit-per-second 

fiber Internet network, says Jeremy 

Henderson, creative project manager 

for the chamber. "It was a pretty huge 

deal at the time and it may still be the 

fastest. One of the effects of that was 

a boom in our startup community. We 

started having very innovative small 

companies and a handful of incuba 

tors in town. 

"One of the newer things we've 

seen cropping up recently is that 

(Continued Oil page 4) 

ATTRACTION 

Tongue-in-cheek marketing touts 
downtown's live, work, play assets 

Idea Exchange. Trucks 
banned from city center, Get 
fit downtown, Airbnb not wel 
come here, and more . . . . .  11  

PATHWAYS AND PUBLIC SPACES 

Revitalization project yields flexible 
walk/bike/drive/event space 

@DowntownDevelopment.com 

Tactical Urbanism: 
Permitting Process, Applica 

tion & Materials Guide 

Literally Perfect 
campaign videos 

Milwaukee Choice Neigh 
borhood Critical Community 

Improvements Plan 

The two-block retail corridor in 

downtown Kirkland, WA (est. pop. 

48,787), was becoming less walkable 

as tree roots buckled sidewalk panels, 

creating unsightly tripping hazards. 

At the same time, an aging stormwa 

ter system was introducing pollution 

directly into Lake Washington. And 

the city's water main was more than 

seven decades old. 

Thanks to a lengthy public input 

process, the procurement of grant 

funds, and an ambitious renova- 

tion project, Park Lane is now being 

hailed as an American "woonerf," a 

Dutch word that translates loosely as 

"living street." The plaza-like lane 

is now a pedestrian-friendly gather 

ing space, while remaining open to 

vehicles, as well. 

The transformation did not 

happen overnight. The 2008-2013 

Capital Improvement Program allo 

(Continued Oil page 9) 

© 2018 Alexander Communications Group, Inc. All rights reserved. 



PATHWAYS AND PUBLIC SPACES 

City encourages Tactical Urbanism 

The city of Fayetteville, AR (est. pop. 
73,580), is encouraging citizen placemaking 

via workshops and a new Tactical Urbanism: 

Permitting Process, Application & Materials 

Guide. Current efforts are focused on improv 
ing the city's traffic calming activities. 

City Engineer Chris Brown noted during 
a recent Strong Towns podcast that the city's 

traffic calming efforts are not as effective as 
citizens would like. So tactical urbanism is 
a way to say, 'Here's a chance for you to do 
something.' It's a natural fit, he says. 

To jumpstart the program, the city brought 
in the urban planning firm the Street Plans Col 
laborative to conduct a workshop demonstrating 
the positive effects of low-cost, temporary 

experiments with existing transportation 

A pilot mini-round 
about project seeks 
to calm traffic in the 

· city center. 

infrastructure. The workshop culminated with 
the creation of a 90-foot bike lane and a cross 

walk using temporary chalk paint. "The idea 
was to show how quickly an idea can become 

reality without spending a lot of money on 

something that may not tum out to be the best 
solution," reports the local Fayetteville Flyer. 

"That's when the public got more excited 
and engaged," says Brown. "As we began 

looking at the process, that's when the public 

really began talking about this and bringing in 

ideas they wanted to try. [Traffic calming] is 

something we have not been able to address as 
a city, so this is an opportunity for the public to 
be involved." 

Making projects possible for average 
citizens 

A permitting process was created for 

citizen-generated projects. "We tried to design 

it so that a layperson could understand what 

we are looking for - a sketch, timeframes of 

when they want to do this and how long they 
want to leave it in, and we provided some 

guidelines on where to put these projects, such 
as not on state highways, and [to] be really 

careful with collectors and arterials," Brown 
says. 

The city has software which allows pro 
posed projects to be automatically shared 

with the police, fire, parking, and any other 

department that might be impacted by the idea 
during and after implementation. "They review 
and send comments, which we compile," 
says Brown. "We have denied some, or made 

comments. And there may be other permits 
required, such as for a street closure. We are 
also prepared to provide technical assistance if 

some traffic control issues are there or what 

ever [the need] might be. We will guide them," 
he says. 

There were concerns about allowing non 

professionals to design projects for the public 
way, Brown acknowledges. "Liability is the 

first thing that jumps to mind," he says. Adher 

ence to rules regulating roadway striping and 

2 Downtown Idea Exchange• www.DowntownDevelopment.com • March 2018 



( 

( 
\ 

signage placement were a concern, as well. 
"Our fire department is very concerned about 
emergency access, and our police department 
is very concerned about safety. All of those 
groups had concerns. We talked to our city 
attorney about what the liability issues are in 
allowing people to do these things. It turns out 
that because of our state Jaws, we have pretty 
wide immunity from most things, so the liabil 
ity concern was not really there from the city 
attorney's side." 

The safety and logistics were another 
matter, but, "after all those discussions ham 
mering out who would do what, and when, and 
using the software [to] share with impacted 
departments," the city's new Tactical Urbanism 

guide, written in laymen's terms, was published. 

Piloting citizen projects 

As a beta test, the guide and new permit 
ting process were sent to a few people who had 
contacted the city about projects in the past. 
"We told them, 'We want you to test this. We 
want to use you to hammer out our process.' We 
got some of those [permit requests] in, and had 
a meeting with the public safety folks." 

There was some pushback over proposals 
to do things a new way, but, "it encouraged the 
group to say that these were things that could 
happen, but only for a short time," says Brown. 
"The whole point of tactical urbanism is to try 
something and if it's not working, you are not 
stuck with it." Various city department staffers 
came to realize that they could live with the 
temporary installations, as long as they were . 
allowed input before anything more permanent 
was implemented. 

"We ended up with four or five applica 
tions," Brown says. "Two of the four were 
denied, and we told them, 'You need to go 
about this in a different way.' Another two were 
approved and implemented." 

One project saw city crews and volunteers 
installing a temporary mini-roundabout at a 
busy downtown intersection. During a second 

· project, volunteers worked for four hours to 
make changes that would mimic another inter 
section which features curb extensions and 
planters designed to slow traffic and create a 

safer environment for pedestrians in the 
city center. According to the Fayetteville 

Flyer, the latter project cost $500, paid for by 
the applicant. 

The city immediately got telephone calls 
both positive and negative. Many citizens 
called to say it was "cool." However, engi 
neers and others in the area called asking if the 
projects met industry standards. Discussions to 
identify, "what's really a problem and what's a 
perceived problem" were required, says Brown. 
"If it's a big problem, we almost immediately 
get back to the applicant to say, 'Hey, you need 
to tweak this." '  

The pilot projects came to an end late last 
fall, to be followed by discussion about what 
worked and what did not. Long-term solutions 
will be sought, whether those are a continued 
effort by citizens or something that becomes 
part of the city's work plan, Brown says. 

"Some of the applicants realized this is 
harder than it looks," says Brown. "The experts 
make it look easy, but for the general public,  it 
real ly is not that simp le. And it 's a manpower 
issue ,  because you need a city staff member 
involved while they are laying it out to make 
sure to get it done properly." Even temporary 
insta llations must have reflective elements and 
signage that is the appropriate distance from 
the curb, he says. 

One added benefit to this process has 
been a cross-training of sorts that is allowing 
city departments to understand each other's 
needs better, says Brown. "It's helped me to 
understand better what the other departments 
involved are thinking and why they are so 
resistant to some of these things," he says. 
"It's important to sit down with them and talk 
through and understand their perspective. Now, 

when we get calls asking ,  'Why can 't you do 
this,'  I can say, 'Here's why.'" 

While some proposals from the public are 
not feasible for a variety of reasons, "some 
of the things people propose do make things 

safer," Brown says. "It may be less comfort 

able for cars, but just because something is 
less comfortable doesn't mean it's Jess safe. Be 
open-minded, engage other folks, understand 
their perspective, and help them understand 
other perspectives, as well," he advises. lllilll 

DowntownDevelopment.com 

To view Fayetteville's 
new Tactical Urbanism: 
Permitting Process, 
Application & Materials 
Guide, and the final 
report from the pilot 
mini-roundabout 
project, visit our 
website and click on 
Web Extras. 

March 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com 3 



Tongue-in-cheek marketing touts 
downtown's I ive, work, play assets - Continuedfrom page I 

The chamber had grant funds available, "to 
Start small and then go big 

some of these really successful, high-growth 
companies were having trouble finding tal 
ented, mid-career level employees," says 
Henderson. 'There just wasn't enough talent 
here to feed their appetite for people." 

be. It was pretty overwhelming to the point that 

produce some sort of marketing. but we hadn't 
determined what to do with it yet." Henderson 
says. "We didn't  want to do the same old same 
old. Considering that there are plenty of people 
that have never heard of us, we had to do some- 

making a third was never really a question." 

thing to stand out." 
The chamber partnered with a local video 

production agency. "We developed the concept 
of ' i f  you are going to go quirky and out in left 
field. let's make our statements over the top and 
ridiculous.' And that's where we started devel- 
oping this idea of a character along the vein of 
the Shave Club and Old Spice ads who would 
narrate these and make claims that were patently 
ridiculous, and that everyone would know were 
over the top, but were largely delivering the 

Grant funds covered the production of two 
short videos that were, "a test to see if this 
works," says Henderson. "Frankly, we were 
sort of taking a risk here. We deployed the first 
two and sat back to see what the effect would 

same message, about the affordability, the fast 
Internet. That's all in there, but with sweetener." 

The success of the first two videos made it 
possible for the chamber to get a grant to pro 
duce a third, longer and more expensive video 
featuring an original soundtrack and choreog 
raphy. "But I think it definitely delivered even 
bigger than the first two did," says Henderson. 

Henderson's strategy with each video 
release was to post it, and "let it sit for a 
minute to see how much natural interest it 
garnered, then start supporting it with other 
things. For instance, the first video follows an 
entrepreneur who starts this totally made-up 
company called Mouth Time, which makes 
a kissing app for cell phones. After we put it 
together Bur; Feed style, a kissing quiz was 
released, ostensibly sponsored by this fake 
company. And when we released the Cha Cha 

Land video. which we shot at the airport, we 
had musicians and volunteers randomly greet 
people getting off planes." 

The videos were pushed out on YouTube 
in the hopes of attracting tech talent from 
other cit ies. but are also played on a kiosk at 
the Chattanooga Metropolitan Airport. These 
two primary modes of delivery were supported 
"w i t h  some things we did on social media,  

including some paid placement," Henderson 
says. "We had a few targets. very specific  

audiences. We did most of our paid advertis 
ing through Facebook, and specifically built 
on audiences in the tech sector, largely in the 
southeast because our companies had told us 

that was where they were having the most 
[recruitment] success." 

People who grew up in or were edu 
cated locally and might want to return 
were also targeted. "And we did some 
targeting in San Francisco and Denver, 

and in the Chattanooga area itself, 

because obviously.  it's going to play 
pretty well to a local audience. which 
serves to get it out to a wider audience." 

The hope that locals would share 
with their own contacts paid off. "In 
some cases it exceeded what we paid 

A series of humorous videos aims to attract new talent and bus inesses to the city center. for," Henderson says. 'The response rate 

DowntownDeveloprnent.corn 

To view the first three 
Literally Perfect videos, 
vis it our website and click 
on Web Extras. 

4 Downtown Idea Exchange• www.DowntownDevelopment.com • March 2018 



------------------------------------ ·-·------- -- -·-·------ - 

{ 

for organic was much, much higher than for 

paid. By the time we got through with all three 

of these videos, we wound up with more than 

160,000 impressions, almost I 00,000 views, 

about a 70-percent reach, and about 3,000 

interactions, whether those were shares or 

likes or comments." 

The video campaign has been "literally 

the most successful thing we have ever done," 

Henderson says. "We have people moving 

here because of it." The videos direct visitors 

to a ChattanoogaPerfect.com web page that 

provides less braggadocio and more actual 

facts about the city's live, work, play attributes. 

Text and photos tout the high-speed Internet, 

outdoor recreation, and the downtown dining 

and event scene. An info graph provides data 

about those opportunities, along with rental and 

housing rates. Employment opportunities are 

also highlighted via brief descriptions and links 

to several local businesses. 

The chamber plans to create more Literally 

Perfect videos. "As long as these continue to 

be successful, we would be crazy to stop at this 

point," Henderson says. "I think whatever we 

come up with next has to go in a little differ 

ent direction, though. They can't keep getting 

bigger and bigger." Fortunately, he notes, the 

videos don't have to be bigger to get noticed, 

"It can be very simple, short, and sweet and still 

get a high response rate just because it's video." 

The chamber encourages other city centers 

to try this technique. "Go for it," Henderson 

Breaking into Facebook videos pays off 

Jeremy Henderson, creative project manager for the Chat 
tanooga (TN) Chamber of Commerce, notes one caveat to the 
marketing success of the organization's Literally Perfect video 
series. "When we first started this, Facebook videos were stil l 
a pretty new thing, so Facebook was pushing that pretty hard 
and giving you preferential treatment if you uploaded directly 
to Facebook. Who knows how much that played a part? 
Because it was so new and we didn't have many videos on our 
Facebook page prior to this, we saw our actions on Facebook 
go up 700 percent, and page views up 1 1 8  percent. Our l ikes 
went up 392 percent, and our post engagements increased 
about 1,500 percent. And because they had formerly not been 
much of an option, video views increased by almost 5,000 per 
cent. I know some of these numbers are not huge, but for our 
community, they were," he says. 

says, "but with the caveat that humor is hard' 

I would just say have the courage 

to give it a shot. It is different and 

you will get some resistance. I was 

very fortunate to have some senior 

management willing to take a 

chance and try something different. 

Try small things first and see how 

that works out - then convince your bosses to 

let you make a musical at the airport!" 

Contact: Jeremy Henderson, Chattanooga Chamber 

of Co111111erce, ( 423) 763-4371. jhendersontochat 

tanoogachamber.com. El] 

successful thing we have 

The video campaign has 

been "literally the most 

ever done. We have people 

moving here because of it." 

ECONOMIC GROWTH 

White Box programs make repurposing 
older bui ld ings more affordable 

White Box programs are becoming 

increasingly popular as they prove effective at 

driving redevelopment in city centers nation 

wide. White Box incentives typically help fund 

improvements to heating/cooling systems, 

lighting, electrical systems, bathrooms, and fin 

ished (but not yet painted) ceilings and floors. 

Improvements are meant to make older build 

ings habitable for new users. 

While many White Box programs are city 

wide, downtowns often see the benefit. That was 

the case in Covington, KY (est. pop. 40,640), 

where a downtown building was the first to see 

Commercial White Box Program funding. 

March 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com 5 



The inaugural $10,000 grant, awarded 
at the end of 2015 ,  grew out of a partnership 
between the Covington Business Council, the 

Urban Partnership, the Catalytic Fund, and the 

Duke Energy Foundation, according to The 

River City News. Funds helped pay for rede 

velopment of a historic three-story building 
located near "the most important intersection 
in Northern Kentucky." 

"Walking through, the 8,000 square feet 

of walnut floors, huge windows, and high 
cei l ings made the building a really exciting 
project to get involved with," developer David 

Vissman told the News. "It's probably a l itt le 
bigger than we had hoped for our first proj 

ect, but the area was too attractive to pass up. 
Also, the considerable recent investment made 
in the area and great neighbors sold us on the 
building." 

The key intersection had eight vacant 
storefronts at the time. "What happens when 

these storefronts sit vacant, and some of 
them have been empty a decade or more, it 
has a chi l l ing effect on outsiders' views of 

the area and can deter potential developers 

and investors from entering in to improve the 
situation," Pat Frew, executive director of the 

twin Covington Business Council and Urban 
Partnership organizations, told the News. "And 
building owners can feel discouraged about 
getting a return on investment from the cost of 

making these storefronts inhabitable." 

A proven White Box model 

Leaders from both Ottumwa, IA, and Racine, WI, say 

they looked to the successful White Box program in Mi lwau 

kee, WI, for inspiration. That program is one component of 

the Milwaukee Choice Neighborhood Critical Community 

Improvements Plan. Like most White Box programs, this one 

also provides a SO-percent match, with a reimbursable grant 

of up to $1 O per square foot, or a maximum of $25,000. 

Applicants continue to be eligible for the city's Facade and 

Retail Investment Fund grants, but some restrictions to apply 

when combining the programs. 

To read the Milwaukee Choice Neighborhood Critical 
Community Improvements Plan in its entirety, visit our 
website and click on Web Extras. 

White Box Program expands and adapts 

The Commercial White Box Grant 

Program in Racine, WI (est. pop. 78,860), 

launched last April and proved so popular 
that it was expanded and saw some policy 

changes by August. The program aims to, 
"encourage the redevelopment of older com 

mercial buildings as vibrant retail commercial 

spaces within traditional neighborhood 
districts and downtown," says the city, noting 
that, "many buildings may be non-compliant 
with modern building codes and the cost 

of these improvements often fall to new 
entrepreneurs." 

The White Box program is available 

to owners of vacant, commercially zoned 
first-floor spaces in buildings 50 years and 
older. The program was initially funded with 
$100,000 from the city's intergovernmental 
revenue fund, according to The Journal Times. 

However, it proved so popular that most of 
those funds were quickly awarded for renova 

tions of four downtown buildings. Two more 
downtown projects had also been approved by 
late summer, with several others pending. 

"City staff observes that there is a large 

demand and that the program has piqued the 
interest of many property owners who might 
otherwise not consider rehabilitating their 
vacant first-floor properties," says a city brief 

ing memorandum cited by the Journal. "In 
fact, we are seeing that our program is encour 

aging people to purchase downtown properties 
and renovate the first-floor storefronts for 

occupancy." 
In addition to adding another $150,000 

from the intergovernmental revenue fund, the 

city council adopted three staff-recommended 
policy changes for the program. One notable 
change was the adoption of a sunset date at 
the end of 20 19 .  The hope is that by pushing 
improvements sooner rather than later, the 
program will have a more dramatic impact on 

the city center. 
Another change allows the owner of a 

property with more than one distinct vacant 
retail space with a separate entrance to obtain 
up to two White Box grants in one calendar 
year, reports The Journal Times. And finally, 
the White Box program was combined with 

6 Downtown Idea Exchange• www.DowntownDevelopment.com • March 2018 



( 

the city's Facade Grant program into one line 
item totaling $400,000 for the year, with the 
funds allocated on a first-come, first-served 

basis to take advantage of the fact that Facade 
Grant applications have typically been well 
under the $150,000 program allocation. 

'The advantage to combining line items is 
that you can allocate a set amount of money to 
all building-owner type incentives and allow 
the market to dictate which type of grant the 

owners prefer to use over the course of a year," 
the memorandum says. 

White Box grants will fund up to $20,000, 
with the grant total not to exceed 50 percent of 

the total white box project cost. The grants can 
also be combined with Facade Grant funding. 

Downtown-specific grant program 

In Ottumwa, IA ( est. pop. 25,023 ), one 

streamlined application is used for several 
funding mechanisms within the Downtown 
District Grant Program. These include a Roof 
Program, Facade Program, Downtown Interest 
Buy-Down Loan Program, Commercial Paint 

Program, and last year, a White Box Program 

was added. The White Box Program is meant 

to address a funding gap for building owners 
when it comes to renovating building interiors, 

according to the Ottumwa Courier. 

"There were a lot of buildings that the 

facades were beautiful, they had new roofs, 
but were still empty," Jody Gates, the city's 

planning and development director, tells the 

newspaper. The White Box Program, "is basi 

cally to get the entire inside 
cleaned up." 

Gates was careful to 
make the distinction between 
"cleaned up" and "finished," 

making it clear that rugs, tile, 
and paint would be a tenant's 
responsibility. 

To apply for the White Box Program, 

applicants must attach a project description, 
two itemized estimates, photographs, a copy of 
the deed, and a certificate of zoning compliance 

to the application. 
Successful applicants see a SO-percent 

matching grant not to exceed $10,000, paid out 

as a reimbursement. To be eligible, buildings 
must have a sound roof, sturdy foundation, and 

be structurally sound. IJJIII 

"The program has piqued the 

interest of many property 

owners who might otherwise 

not consider rehabilitating their 

vacant first-floor properties." 

ATTRACTION 

Easy access and activation keep feet 
on the street dur ing winter months 

The city of Houghton, MI (est. pop. 7,708), 
is determined to meet two goals each winter: 

keeping walkways clear and comfortable, 

and creating as many fun, outdoor events as 
possible. 

"One of the biggest things is that we try to 
be proactive in keeping the sidewalks clear," 
says Eric Waara, city manager. "We try to keep 
things walkable for folks. We also provide 
"winter harbors" for people, places they can 

stop off to use a restroom or find something 
cool to look at. We're white for six months of 
the year, so we make sure there's something 
interesting out there." 

Although city ordinance calls for each 
building owner to scrape and salt a section of 
sidewalk, the public works crew instead oper 

ates special equipment each morning to provide 
a consistently clean pathway. Any chunks of 

snow that have fallen off cars into the streets, 
as well as piles of plowed snow, are hauled 

away weekly. 
Rather than viewing all that snow as a 

negative, the city has found ways to create fun 
and engaging downtown activities for people of 

every age. 
Located in a hi l ly area, with a drop of 

about 400 feet in elevation across the down- 

March 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com 7 



town, the city finds it relatively easy to stack 
up the snow, using it to create temporary 
recreation areas. 

"We have a very strong skateboard/snow 
board community here," says Waara. "I can 
see Mount Ripley [ski area] out my window, 
but some urban snowboarding happens once 
in a while, too." On years that the weather 
cooperates and the snowboarding community 
expresses interest, the city closes off a block 
of the downtown on a hil l  with a 30 foot drop 
and fil ls  the area with snow. "We put in rails 
and jumps and had an entire weekend of 
snowboarding downtown. It was really, really 
cool. Jt  requires getting in touch with the 
right groups, though. The municipality can't 
do everything. We need to engage passionate 
people to help make this happen." 

Each year around Valentine's Day, the 
city closes another downtown block and 
installs a temporary Yooper Luge. A Yooper, 
Waara explains, is a resident of Michigan's 
Upper Peninsula. "We start setting it up on 
a Thursday night, p i l ing al l  the snow on an 
uphill/downhill block. Then we host a compe 
tition for cardboard sleds, with everyone from 
litt le kids to college students doing it. It 's 
crazy. It 's fun. Over the last two years, we've 
had 30 mph winds and O temperatures and got 
more people out than when it's nice . . .  crazy," 
Waara says. 

Downtown businesses are quick to take 
advantage of the event crowds, with one 
downtown restaurant offering free hot choco 
late both at its location and from an outdoor 
table during the event. And when a confer- 

Resources for vibrant winter main streets 

The Winter Cities Institute offers ideas to make north 

ern communities more livable and sustainable. Resources at 
wintercities.com include case studies, articles, and data to 
help northern communities "address the problems of snow 

and cold while enhancing the advantages, opportunities, and 
beauty of the winter season." A positive approach to winter 
"benefits the attitudes of residents, and bolsters the commu 
nity's abi l ity to attract new business and residents," says the 
organization. 

ence of women engineers was in town during 
the Yooper Luge one year, "we bought sleds 
and flying saucers and we just left them," 
Waara says. "We had people downtown 
eating, and hitting the bars, and all these 
grownups who spent the night sledding and 
had a blast." 

The city is also taking advantage of its 
waterfront this winter with the introduction of 
a Polar Plunge "We are working on a fund 
raiser with a law enforcement organization 
that works with the Special Olympics," says 
Waara. "We've got about 7,700 people here, 
but when the students return to the universi 
ties and workers are in town, that increases to 
about 20,000. We need to keep doing fun and 
innovative things for them." 

The city also works to enhance Michigan 
Technological University's Winter Carnival, 
which takes place throughout the downtown 
in early February. Efforts have included ice 
luminaries scattered throughout the down 
town, free horse and carriage rides, and fire 
barrels to serve as warming stations for carni 
val attendees. "We put up a snow house this 
year for winter carnival," Waara says. 

The city also has ice cut from the lake 
and brings in a chainsaw artist to spend two 
days making ice sculptures throughout the 
downtown. "That brings a lot of people out," 
Waara says, "and those [sculptures] wil l  be 
there for a month-and-a-half." In years past, 
there have also been an ice pyramid, and 
a contest encouraging businesses to create 
snow sculptures near their storefronts. "One 
of our bars built a really cool martini glass. 
That kind of thing gets people out to shop 
and eat," he says. 

"We are also a big hockey town, the 
birthplace of professional hockey, so we 
embrace the hockey culture quite a bit," says 
Waara. "You have all this snow. You might 
as well do something with it .  But  we do 
have a lot of access points. By and large, if 
you do a good job with the snow [removal], 
pedestrians will come. We try to keep it 
immaculately clean." 

Contact: Eric Waara, City of Houghton, (906) 

482-1700, citymanager@cityojhoughton.com. ID 

8 Downtown Idea Exchange• www.DowntownDevelopment.com • March 2018 



Revitalization project yields flexible 
Walk/bike/drive/event Space - Continuedfrom page I 

cated funding to study how to improve the 

corridor and create a comprehensive street 

plan based on community feedback. Early 

on, the city began working closely with 

property and business owners, as well as the 

public, to create a community vision and 

configuration of what pedestrian-friendly 

features and amenities should be integrated 

into future development along the corridor. 

The city was also busy securing fund- 

ing to help offset the renovation's nearly 

$3 mil l ion price tag. The Washington State 

Department of Ecology awarded the project 

$739,000, and the Transportation Alternatives 

Panel awarded the city $857,438 to help fund 

walkability aspects of the project. 

Much of 2014 was devoted to honing 

specific details of the project to restore Park 

Lane's walkability whi le also better protect 

ing Lake Washington. Stakeholder visioning 

workshops resulted in a set of Guiding 

Principles and informed a consistent vision 

for the future of the area. Guiding Principles 

include: 

• develop visual connections along 

Park Lane, which is also consistent 

with the city's Jong-term goal of con 

necting the area to the waterfront; 

• enhance Park Lane as a regional 

destination; 

• encourage economic vibrancy and 
diversity; 

• ensure equitable access for all; 

• and create high-performance 

greenscapes. 

Stakeholders also developed three 

alternative design concepts that were pre 

sented to the public for comment, including 

Pedestrian Promenade, Complete Street, and 

Festival Street. The preferred design concept 

that emerged is a flexible, plaza-style street 

integrating the most favorable elements from 

all of the stakeholder's design concepts. 

Creating flexible space for every 
type of user 

Ailing and inappropriately sized trees 

along Park Lane were replaced with disease 

resistant, street-appropriate species to ensure 

a healthy tree canopy in the future. To create 

more user balance, pedestrian-friendly ameni 

ties were added to the streetscape, including 

outdoor seating and plantings which provide 

separation from vehicles. And while traffic 

calming measures were incorporated, the lane 

was designed to maintain existing traffic flow 

and access for emergency vehicles, and to 

provide parking. The final Flexible Festival 

Street concept resulted in the net loss of only 

four parking spaces. 

"Throughout the publ ic participation 

process, the public expressed wide support 

for street closures for fairs, festivals, and 

markets," says the city's public works depart 

ment. "In addition to cafes and retail space, 

the public comments reflect a desire to see 

public pedestrian spaces without curbs and 

a raised intersection at Main Street and Park 

Lane for entertainment. Raised crosswalks, 

especially at the entrances to Park Lane on 

both the west and east end, rain gardens or 

other Low Impact treatments, and a healthy 

tree canopy were all design elements with 

strong community support." 

New elements introduced into the streetscape invite users to 
bike or stroll along the retail corridor to enjoy art, greenscapes, 
and events. 

March 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com 9 



DowntownDevelopment.com 

To view a video about 
the Park Lane project, 
visit our website and 
click on Web Extras. 

Construction was completed in 20 1 5 ,  

with the area opening to foot and bicycle traf 

fic a week before it opened to vehicles. About 

36,000 square feet of multi-colored pavers 

now cover the curbless street and sidewalks. 

Tables, chairs, benches, attractive bio-reten 

tion planters, and a series of bike racks were 

installed, as was new pedestrian-scale LED 

street lighting. And a series of bases installed 

along the lane allows for rotating art exhibits. 

Seating is also provided in defined areas 

for each restaurant along Park Lane. The city 

hosts free art walks, musical performances, 

and other events at the Park Lane plaza. Bol 

lards placed at the ends of Park Lane were 

installed to allow the street to become pedes 

trian-only during special events. Park Lane 

is also now much more sustainable, with 

permeable pavers and bio-retention planters 

handling all of the runoff. 

The renovation of Park Lane netted the 

city a Planning Excellence award from the 

American Planning Association, which called 

the project, "a clear example of planning and 

urban design ingenuity." 

"Working together with property and busi 

ness owners, as well as community members, 

the stakeholders came to a consensus to move 

forward with a plaza-style redesign which 

balanced the desire to increase walkability and 

allow for a flexible use of the space without 

eliminating automobile traffic entirely," says 

the Association. 

"Local business owners have offered 

unanimous praise for the new design and 

reported a surge of new customers as the proj 

ect came to completion," the Association says. 

"Park Lane is a street people go to, not just 

through, and demonstrates that mundane street 

repairs need not beget mundane solutions." m 

PATHWAYS AND PUBLIC SPACES 

Crime prevention through environmental design 

I n  response to rising crime in the city of Redding, CA 

(est. pop. 8 9 , 8 6 1  ), the c h a m b e r  of commerce embarked 

on a n u m b e r  of activities to educate local business 

people a n d  residents a b o u t  steps they c o u l d  take to 

reduce crime and boost the perception of safety. 

Relying on p r i n c i p a l s  of C r i m e  Prevention through 

E n v i r o n m e n t a l  D e s i g n  (CPTED) the c h a m b e r  a n d  

p o l i c e  d e p a r t m e n t  developed a 1 2 - s t e p  checklist of 

a c t i o n s  focused on physical improvements such as 

l i g h t i n g ,  s i g h t l i n e s ,  entry d e s i g n ,  a n d  l a n d s c a p i n g  to 

deter l o i t e r i n g  and c r i m e .  S t a k e h o l d e r s  can: 

• Post c o m p l i a n t  No Trespassing, No Loitering, 

a n d  Private Property signage. 

• Sign, notarize, and submit a consent to enforce 

form. 

• D i s a r m  exterior electrical outlets and water 

spigots. 

• Add security cameras at b u i l d i n g  access points. 

• Trim b u s h e s  a n d  trees that block exterior lights. 

• Remove graffiti a n d  garbage i m m e d i a t e l y .  

•  Evaluate perimeter security m e a s u r e s .  

•  J o i n  a  n e i g h b o r h o o d  watch g r o u p .  

•  H i r e  a  private security c o m p a n y .  

•  Switch exterior lighting to L E D .  

•  Add a security system. 

• Fortify d o o r  locks. 

I n  a d d i t i o n ,  the c h a m b e r  hosted a Light Up Down 

town event. P a rt n e r i n g  with the city, law enforcement, 

the electric utility, VIVA Downtown Redding, a n d  a  

local n e i g h b o r h o o d  watch, the c h a m b e r  encouraged 

local businesses to, " t h i n k  about how they can make 

changes on t h e i r  p r o p e rty  to deter c r i m e  a n d  keep 

customers safe," says l o c a l  ABC affiliate KRCR TV. A 

lighting retrofit rebate program from the local electric 

utility provides an a d d e d  incentive. 

Contact: Katie Vierhus, Greater Redding Chamber of Commerce, 
(530) 225-4433, ext. 700, katie@reddingchamber.com. 

10 Downtown Idea Exchange• www.DowntownDevelopment.com • March 2018 



NAME 

Subscription Order Form: 

ZIP 
------- 

STATE 

36 Midvale Road, Suite 2E 
Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046 

.. FAX: (973) 402-6056 
1i PHONE: (973) 265-2300 
@ EMAIL: info@DowntownDevelopment.com 
* North America, $227. Elsewhere, $257 

{includes international delivery). 
----- 

Publisher 
Margaret Dewitt, ext. 106 

msdewit1@Dow11toH'nDevelopment.co111 

Downtown Idea Exchange® is published monthly by 

the Downtown Development Center. The Center 
provides news. information and data for successful 
downtown revitalization through its newsletters. books. 
reports, and website. 

') Alexander Communications Group 
• © 2018 Alexander Connnunicutions 

Group, Inc. All rights reserved. No part ofthis pnh 

lication may be reproduced, stored in a retneval 

system. or transmitted in any form or by any means. 

electronic, mechanical, photocopving or otherwise. 

without the prior written permission ofAfrxandcr 

Communications Group. 

ISSN 0012-5822 

Downtown 
Idea Exchange 

A publication of the 
Downtown Development Center 

36 Midvale Road, Suite 2E I 
Mountain Lakes. NJ 07046 

Phone: (973) 265-2300 • Fax: (973) 402-6056 
1 

Email: info@DowntownDevelopment.com : 
Website: www.DowntownDevelopment.com 

Editor 
Sheila Grant. ext. ! JO 

sg ra11t@Dowlllown Development. com 

Technical Editor 
Laurence A. Alexander 

Customer Service 
Mary Pagliaroli, ext. JOI 

mpag lia rot i@ Downtownlrevelopmen t. com 

Reprints and Permissions 
Michael De Wit!, ext. 107 

mjdewi1t@DowntownDevelop111ent.com 

Please start/renew my one-year 
subscription to Downtown Idea 

, Exchange for $227.* 

EMAIL . -·-- -·. 

�---· 

I  
!  PHONE - 

' �  MAIL 

j  TITLE 

I 

I FIRM/ORGANIZATION 

I Trucks banned from 
city center 

If passed, a proposed 

ordinance would ban delivery 

trucks from much of downtown 

Savannah, GA. As it's writ- 

ten, there would be exceptions 

for certain purposes, such as 

movie crews, moving crews, 

and construction companies. 

There would also be exceptions 

for local emergencies. "The 

event sees large red hearts adorned 

with personal messages hung from 

the lamp poles along the down 
town's main street. 

Messages are hung for the entire 

month. The cost per side is $25 with 

proceeds supporting the work of the 

Old Town group. Downtown lovers 

may purchase via an online order 

form at www.friendsofoldtownstay 
ton.com/walk-of-hearts. 

Gateway emerges from 
grayscape 

The First Hill Improvement 

Area in Seattle, WA, considers the 

Interstate underpass between James 

Street and Cherry Street to be a 

"prominent vehicular and pedestrian 

gateway to the district." Unfortu 

nately, the 72 columns supporting 

the overpass present a "drab con 

crete grayscape." 

With support from the city, a 

local arts nonprofit, and hundreds of 

volunteer-hours, the columns were 

re-imagined and became "Sunlight 

Over First Hill," which illustrates the 

movement of the sun over the dis 

trict and provides a colorful gateway. 

I d e a  

Safety measures for 
farmers market 

Every Thursday evening from 6 
to 9 p.m. ,  the Downtown SLO Farm 
ers' Market in San Louis Obispo, 

CA, is in full swing with local 
produce, prepared foods, and live 

entertainment. Now, city leaders are 
considering plans to bolster security 
at this popular attraction. 

Under consideration is replacing 
the sawhorses which currently block 
traffic with sturdier, retractable bol 
lards. 

"It's just being proactive," 

Mayor Heidi Harmon tells the News 

Times, "It's a recognition that al l  

communities are having to think 
about the potential security threats 
we've seen throughout the country 
and world in outdoor spaces. Com 

munities are having to, unfortunately, 
really look at this and spend some 
fairly serious money." 

Valentine's Day brings out 
downtown lovers 

February marked the second year 
in which the Friends of Old Town 
Stayton (OR), celebrated Valentine's 
Day with a Walk of Hearts. The 

( 

March 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com 1 1  



I d e a  
'  ,, 

\3 '\ (,' -� -; �,.,:.:...�. ;...".� .:- ,{;:;. _j . --v �'"".c-l< 

v ���*;, �� �· i � fj {, f t.·: ;�� .� 
(},·.�� 

Get fit downtown 

Street redesign encourages 
pedestrians 

The Downtown Modesto (CA) 

Partnership is working with the 

city and the local community to 

redesign a major downtown thor 

oughfare to encourage walking, 

increase on-street parking, and 

slow traffic, all with the aim of 

making downtown more inviting 

for visitors. 

The work would include 

reducing the City's J Street from 

four to two lanes, eliminating 

the center turn lane and adding 

diagonal parking along much of 

the street. m 

I n  early J a n u a ry ,  the City of J a n e s v i l l e ,  WI, began the process of 
b r i n g i n g  an o u t d o o r  "Fitness Court'' to the downtown. The court w i l l  

i n c l u d e  30 i n d i v i d u a l  p i e c e s  of e q u i p m e n t ,  shock-resistant sports floor 

ing, a n d  e x e r c i s e  stat ions that a l l o w  up to 28 p e o p l e  to use the court at 
the s a m e  t i m e .  

The court would draw p e o p l e  downtown a n d  promote healthy living, 

P u b l i c  Works Director P a u l  Woodard t e l l s  The Gazette. 

The Fitness C o u rt  was developed by N a t i o n a l  Fitness C a m p a i g n ,  

w h i c h  notes at its website that it has placed courts in 4,000 c o m m u n i t i e s  
in the U . S .  C a n a d a ,  a n d  Australia . 

J a n e s v i l l e  looks to fund 

the downtown Fitness C o u rt  

with city f u n d s ,  a  grant from 

a regional health system, a n d  

a  grant from N a t i o n a l  Fitness 

C a m p a i g n .  

To l e a r n  more a b o u t  the 

Fitness Court visit ww w . n a t i o n   

a l f i t n e s s c a m p a i g n . c o m .  

"vacation" rentals in an effort to 

retain the residential character of the 

downtown. 

'This is about stemming the 

tide of lost housing," Councilwoman 

Jul ie Mayfield tells the Citizen 

Times. The paper adds that, "The 

new restriction happens in a city 

center recognized internationally as 

a tourist destination, but where there 

is also a growing feeling by many 

locals of being overwhelmed by 

visitors and businesses catering to 

them." The rise of Airbnb and other 

services has spurred the conversion 

of homes to short-term rentals, says 

the Times. 

Landmark becomes 
event venue 

Airbnb not welcome here 

real issue is to try to restrict some of 

the larger vehicle traffic in the non 

transit parts of town," Alderman Bill 

Durrence tells WTOC TV. "They do 

damage to the infrastructure, jump 

ing the curbs, sidewalks, or even the 

grass in some of the squares as well 

as damaging some of the tree cano 

pies when they bang into low limbs," 

Durrence says. 

In addition to being a city and 

county seat, Asheville, NC, draws 

tourists from the surrounding region 

to experience its history, music, and 

art. Beginning in January, visitors 

seeking to stay overnight in the 

downtown had fewer options. The 

City Council voted to restrict new 

Located on the eastern edge of 

downtown Tampa, FL, the historic 

Tampa Union Station is a 1 9 1 2  

Italian Renaissance Revival-style 

building. In addition to serving 

Amtrak passengers, the restored 

station, with immaculate period inte 

riors, wi l l  soon host special events. 

A five-year events management 

contract is hoped to both raise funds 

for the ongoing maintenance of the 

building and to activate this area of 

downtown, reports bizjournals.com. 

Ini t ia l ly,  there were concerns 

about scheduling events around 

Amtrak arrivals and departures, 

but the event company wi l l  work 

around that, says Thomas Snelling. 

the c i ty 's director of planning and 

development. 

12 Downtown Idea Exchange• www.DowntownDevelopment.com • March 2018 


	04-10-18 Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	02-27-18 Draft Minutes.pdf (p.4-9)
	Item I.A. Centennial Park Expansion.pdf (p.10-20)
	Item I.B. 400 Block Alley Project.pdf (p.21-49)
	Downtown Idea Exchange - March 2018.pdf (p.51-62)

